

Danual Bridgemohan

Personal Information

I am a dedicated secondary school teacher at Waterloo Secondary School in central Trinidad and Tobago. With 18 years of experience, I prioritize my students' success and employ diverse classroom management strategies to ensure no student is left behind. I am proactive in promoting the organization, actively participating in operational tasks and taking on management roles when needed. I also manage extra-curricular activities such as the IT club and robotics club. You can find out more about me on [Facebook](#) or you can view my profile on [LinkedIn](#).

Thank you. Danual Bridgemohan email:

danual.bridgemohan@fac.edu.tt

cell phone: 868-460-3810

Work History

April 2018 - July 2019 Facilitator at Ministry of Education ICT Training for teachers

The ICT Teacher Professional Development Program was aimed at providing teachers with a range of competencies and skills to empower them to effectively integrate ICT into their teaching and learning methodologies. This training was based on UNESCO's ICT competency standards framework for teachers and was developed in cooperation with Cisco, Microsoft, Intel, Virginia Polytechnic Institute, Virginia Tech, and the International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE).

April 2004 – April 2020 Teacher 111 (Secondary) Computer Science/Information Technology - Matura Secondary School

I prepared lesson plans, schemes of work, and assessments and managed two computer labs. I assisted the computer technician with the maintenance of the school's ICT infrastructure and equipment. In addition to my core duties, I managed the school's environmental club and IT club both of which I have started in the school. I also assisted the school's administration in various critical administrative functions.

October 2001– April 2004

Business Systems Support Engineer - [Digi-Data Systems Ltd](#)

- I delivered on-site and in-house technical support for PC and Server systems, including level-one Operating Systems and Network assistance for corporate clients.
- I conducted routine service and maintenance on a range of system printers, encompassing business inkjets, color laser printers, and older dot and line matrix printers.
- I performed testing and configuration of PCs, Servers, and various equipment to ensure optimal functionality before customer delivery.
- I efficiently managed clients' service requests using HP Service Desk, a cutting-edge help desk management system.

Educational history

Currently Pursuing – MSc in Cybersecurity at the University of Trinidad and Tobago.

September 2021 – Postgraduate Diploma in Education, with distinction, at the University of the West Indies. St. Augustine, Trinidad and Tobago,

August 2008 - Post Graduate Diploma in Educational Technology, with Distinction, at the University of the West Indies. St. Augustine, Trinidad and Tobago

November 17th- 19th 2003 - Hewlett Packard Proliant Blade Server Training

January 2003 – Digi-Data systems Limited – Compaq Open VMS System and Network Node Management

August 2002 - COMPAQ Accredited Platform Specialist (APS) Handheld, Desktops, Servers

2001–2002 - School of Business and Computer Science University of Greenwich BSc. (Hons) Computing

2000 - COMPTIA A+ Certification

1998–2000 - School of Business and Computer Science IMIS Higher Diploma (Information Systems Management)

1996–1998 - School of Accounting and Management IMIS Diploma (Information Systems Management)

1987–1993 - St. Stephen's College, Princes Town 7 CXC O'Level subjects.

Knowledge and skills

- Proficient in windows, Unix, linux, IOS and android operating environments
- Proficient in server repair and maintenance, network configuration and management, PC and printer repair and maintenance.
- Proficient in Web site development
- Proficient in Pascal, C++, HTML, XML, JavaScript, Java, Python
- Proficient in database design and administration
- Link to my portfolio in education. <https://itforcsecstudents.weebly.com/>

References

Mrs. Shakilla Rambarath-Ali – Former Principal, Waterloo Secondary School , 382-2394

Mrs. Usha Cheerangie – Acting Principal, Waterloo Secondary School 763-0370

Mr. Ronald Motilal – Principal, Matura Secondary School, 668-3135 email- Ronald.motilal@gmail.com

Mr. Gerrard Phillip – former ICT Coodinator with the Ministry of Education, presently Local registrar for CXC 361-2903 email - gerard.phillip@moe.gov.tt

Sharon Moonan Seepaul - Curriculum Coordinator, MOE smseepaul@yahoo.com

Shameed Rakeib – Engineer at the Water and Sewerage Authority of Trinidad and Tobago (WASA) 1-868- 655-6341(home), 1-868-789-2516 (cell)

Anil Seecharan – Police constable, 868-656-3416 (home) , 1-868-727-4931

Romilly Branker – Former Customer Services Manager (Retired), Digi-Data Systems Limited. 96 Wrightson Rd. POS. 1-868-623-6658

Shazard Mohammed – Former Principal- Matura Secondary School 1-868-705-8708